‘EroLLe O GCoMpany

SINCLAIR BUILDING

TornsAa, ODxLamodMa
Box 1238,
Hobbs, N, sk
* Dec. zU, 1939.

lir. Roy Yarbrough,

0il and uas Inspector,

0il Conservation Commission,
Hobos, New iiexico.

Dear Sir:

I aia writing you t0 gain permission to centralize more than
five wells to one tank battery on the Wm. P. 3yrd lease, loc-
ated in section 11, township 20 South, Range 36 iast, lea
County, ionument pool.

#ells number 2 and 5 on this lease are now making water and
hapeto be treated. I have a treating plaht at the battery
that these wells flow into. It wilil only be a matter of time
until all the wells on the lease will be making water ana I
do not have a treating plant at the battery used by wells num-
ber 3 and 6, therefore, it is my desire to lay a 4™ flow line
from tine junction of wells number 3 and 6 flow lines to the
battery serving wells 1,2,4 and 5 as shown by dotted Line

on plat attached. The battery serving wells 1,2,4 and 5 con-
tain 4- 600 barrel wood tanks and if this request is granted
I will add 1- 500 barrel tank to this battery. It will save
the construction of another treating plant a cost of approx-
inmately « 2,500,00 and allow me %0 salvage one tank battery
plus operatving cost of the treating plant for tihe life of the
wells.

I am enclosing a plat of the lease showing the present flow
lines in solid lines and the proposed line in dotted lines

.

I wiil appreciate your reply at your convenience.

Yours very wruly,

Eodeni~

1S/g L.Surrett
Enecd,
cc -HJS'-Mdld




